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~ Watson Catherine 6)

From: Williams, Elaine | Lode A :

Sent: 28 July 2008 08:52

To: Samuel, Richard; Tiller, Sara; | . Cﬂ:oe:A iWoodland, Betty (HPCT-SE);
i ode i
,\Nafso,n_c_athgriﬁe: Smith Ben - Risk Manager; Clapper, Andy (HantsP 1-SW); i
! , ] Code A i

Cc: Code A Harris, Elizabeth

Subject: GWMH - Coroners - media
importance: High

Local radio item at 6 am this morning —

Charity — Action Against Medical Accidents (I think) — is holding a meeting for relatives of people who died in
GWMH, to be held somewhere in Fareham on 315t (Wed), to see if there is interest in the Charity providing a
concerted voice at the Coroner’s pre-inquest meeting. No other details were given.

Regards
Elaine

Elaine Williams

Legal Services Manager

Hampshire Primary Care Trust Please note new contact details
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton Road

Eastleigh, SO50 SPB

Teli Code A  Direct Dial

Tel: 02380 627444 Office
Fax: 02380 652976 (Safe Haven)

Tel:! _CodeA  Blackberry

Email: Code A

Secure

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me
ati Code A of its transmission.

"Unless otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.”

Disclaimer - July 28, 2008

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hampshire
Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the

confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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Date: Tue, 12 Aug 2008 14:48:10 +0100
From: "Deeks, Mary" < Code A | | Show headers
Subject: GWMH CHI recommendations

To:

e Code A >

Dear Catherine

| attach a checklist of the CHI recommendations made in 2002 at the end of its
enquiry into events at Gosport War Memorial Hospital, item 4.6 on the Action List

arising from the Steering Group meeting on 71" August.

I would be grateful if you could arrange for the relevant parts for your Trust to be
completed, and returned to me.

Bearing in mind there may be a pre-inquest meeting with the Coroner in a month’s
time, | think it is important that each organisation completes this exercise by the next
meeting on 5" September at the latest. | would like to pull together another sheet
showing all organisations’ responses, which should highlight any areas where we
collectively fall short (hopefully none!) for discussion at that meeting, so it would be

very helpful to receive it back by 15t September .

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Mary Deeks

Project Officer - GWMH i} T

Hampshire Primary Care Trust

https://webmail12.dc1.nhs.net/wm/mail/read.html?sessionid=43 ftmp92f27b616e8adb... 19/08/2008
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